
12 March 2005 

Administration 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co Wexford 

BILLY TlMMlNS TD b/4 I 
WicklowKarlow Constituency 

Dail Tel: 01 6183384 
Dail Fax: 01 6184604 
Telephone: 059 6481016 
Fax: 059 6481068 
Email: billv timmins@oireachtas.ie 

RE: Application for Waste Licence by Roadstone Dublin Ltd at 
Dillonstown/Deerpark, Blessington, Co. Wicklow, Ref 213-1. 

Dear Sir 

I wish to oppose the application for a Waste Licence at Dillonstown/Deerpark, 
Blessington, Co. Wicklow for a landfill permit for Roadstone Dublin Ltd. 

This site is located on an aqua filer and in the normal course of events this site would 
never be selected for a landfill. I don’t believe that au illegal act should be rewarded 
by legitimising this site and accordingly I request that this application be rejected. 

DBil kireann D&i1 kreann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 

Teach Laighean 
SrAid Chill Dara 
Baile fkha Cliath 2 BaItinglass 

Co Wicklow 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 25-07-2013:15:43:33


